
 
   
 
 
  Acer Incorporated 
           8F, 88, Sec. 1, Hsin Tai Wu Rd., Hsichih 
  Taipei Hsien 221, Taiwan, R.O.C. 

 
 Tel : 886-2-2696-1234 
 Fax : 886-2-2696-3535 

  www.acer.com 

 

 
 
Date: October 16, 2009 
   
Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division   
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
C.C.:  
Compliance Certification Services 
 
SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change   
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
The product, WLAN Module, has been granted by FCC dated 07/21/2009, and FCC 
ID is HLZ512ANH.   
Now we, Acer Incorporated would like to apply for Class II Permissive Change.  
There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular 
transmitter itself. We change the brand name, model number, added antenna and the 
host notebook. 
The differences between original application are like above description, the others 
are the same as original one. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
------------------------- 
Easy Lai 
Acer Incorporated  
 
 


